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Stﬁneri Michaeli EMNRD

From: John Alired [jallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Mon 6/26/2006 4:20 PM
To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Cc: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Meyer B-28 A/C-2 # 4 (Offset Turland # 1 C-102 Plat)

Attachments: ] £ax200606261637.PDF(478KB)

Donna:

FW: Meyer B-28 A/C-2 # 4 (Offset Turland # 1 C-102 Plat)

Note Offset dry hole well (Turland # 1 ) is different location than ours

Regards,

John Allred

Plantation Petroleum Companies
2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 22
The Woodlands, Texas 77380
(281) 296-7222 w

(281) 389-8832 m

(281) 298-2333 Fax

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20Meyer%20B-28%20A... 6/27/2006




DISTRICT I
1508 K. FENNCH DR, BXERZ, M 30240

State of New Menco
Rocrgy. Minerals nnd B P

Form C-102
Rovized Gutober 18, 2008

gvlls'{mm(z; ‘I'I.m TR, Tt D080 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit to m@m
1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR. ate oo T § Sontee
DISTRICT IH Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
1000 Rio Brazoo RA., Asteo, NM B7410
DISTRICT IV s v muss__ WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT O AMENDED REPORT
API Number Pool Cade Pool Namse
Property Code rrom Name Well Number
MEYER B-28 A/ c-2 4
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
PLANTATION OPERATING, LLC 3499°
Surface Location
VL or Jot No. Section | Township Ramnge 1ot ldn Fool from the | North/South line Fest from the Eaat/West Uno County
1 28 20-S| 37-E 1980 SOUTH 660 EAST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot No. | Beotion | Township Range Iot Idn Poot from the | North/South line | Feot from the Bost/West lune County
Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill | Consolidation Code | Order No.

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION
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X=833997.0 £

LAT.=32"32'31.52" N
LONG.= 70.3]' 14°58.23" W

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

Date

Printed Name

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

I ur‘ﬂqlluhonﬂlm
atown on way plottod from fleld
uﬂud«mﬂwmm me or

MARCH 09, 2006

MR REV: 6/26/08 |

Signature & Sesl of
Protessional

06.11.0468

Y=562623.3 N l
|

Certificate No. GARY EDSON 12641




SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH,
LEA COUNTY,

RANGE 37 EAST, NM.P.M.,
NEW MEXICO
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S OFFSET O o) o or;'sn §
3500.1° 3495.1"
TURLAND ;1j /\
(DRY HOLE) ELEV. 3498.9°
LAT.=82°32'31.62" N
LONG.=108°14'68.23" W
i,
l ‘150' SOUTH
OFFSET
‘ d 3500.3
600’
DIRECTIONS TO LOCATION
FROM THE INTERSECTION OF ST. HWY. 8 AND CO. 100 0 100 200 Feat
RD. £E-49 (HILL RD.), GO EAST ON HILL RD.
APPROX. 0.36 MILES. TURN LEFT AND GO NORTM Seole: 1 "= 100"

APPROX. 0.38 MILES. THIS LOCATION IS APPROX.
53 FEET EAST.

PLANTATION OPERATING, LLC

MEYER B-28 A/C-2 §4
LOCATED 1980 FEET FROM THE SOUTH LINE

AND 660 FEET FROM THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 28,

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, N.M.P.M.,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
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